CALVELEY COMMUNITY PLAN WORKING GROUP

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY PLAN WORKING GROUP HELD ON WEDNESDAY 11 NOVEMBER 2015 AT MS KENWRIGHT'S HOME

PRESENT:

Martin Gregory (Vice Chair) Ann Waterhouse Jo Kenwright Joy Greenway Chris Konieczny Penny Holding

Sue Stockton (Clerk)

86/15 <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u>

Roger Dawson (Chair)

87/15 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no new declarations of interest.

88/15 <u>MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on 7 October 2015 were approved.

Approved: J Kenwright – Seconded: J Greenway

89/15 <u>MATTERS ARISING</u>

All matters arising were on the Agenda.

90/15 <u>ACTION PLAN UPDATE</u>

Mr Dawson had sent his comments which were that in his view the Community Plan Group had fulfilled the original remit and most of the original issues had been dealt with and most of the outstanding issues came under the remit of the Parish Council. Mr Gregory explained that he had similar views except that key issues still remained including back lanes, broadband, development and the bi-pass. The majority of these require closer collaboration with the PC. The roll of the working group should develop possibly to provide additional support to the PC. After discussion it was decided to leave decision on the future of the Community Plan Working Group until a decision on the Neighbourhood Plan had been made.

Speed Indicator Device (SID)

Still progressing.

OLD 40 MPH NOTICE

This has been notified to Cheshire East and they say that the only way to get rid of these signs permanently is resurfacing, however the Highways Department will see if there is anything that can be done in the meantime.

It was reported that the white lines at the junction had been completed.

Dog Fouling

Ms Kenwright asked that Cheshire East be asked for more stickers to be attached to waste bins in the Parish.

Proposed ByPass

No progress at this stage.

91/15 <u>BROADBAND</u>

The rollout of broadband in the area has been put back another 12 months. The Parish Council and Mr Gregory have a technical officer attending their meeting on 12 November to try and get clarification on the areas which will get broadband and the timescale involved.

92/15 PRESERVATION OF TREES IN AND AROUND CALVELEY

The map of the trees in Calveley subject to TPOs had been received. An officer from the Forestry Commission had contacted Cheshire East six months ago to try to get TPOs put on more trees in the area. This is ongoing.

93/15 CANAL AND RIVER TRUST

There is evidence that the area has been cleared and tidied. Ms Waterhouse will write to the Canal and River Trust for a timescale for the clearing of the rest of the area.

94/15 <u>READING ROOM UPDATE</u>

No progress at the moment.

95/15 <u>ACCOUNTS</u>

The Clerk had written to the External Auditors regarding their Issues arising from the Annual Accounts, in particular their comments relating to the Community Plan Working Group Accounts. They had sent an amended Issues document which addressed some of the complaints, but the Group thought that they should have gone further and also given an apology. This matter will be discussed at the Parish Council Meeting on 12 November.

In the meantime a cheque had been written to transfer the balance of the money from the Community Plan account, which will be closed once the account is empty.

Proposed: C Konieczny – Seconded: P Holding

96/15 <u>NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN</u>

The Parish Council will discuss this at their meeting on 12 November and it was looking likely that they would arrange an Open Meeting at the School to assess the interest in the production of a Neighbourhood Plan.

97/15 <u>WEBSITE</u>

Ms Greenway advised the meeting on the usage of the Website. After discussion it was decided to delete the Buy Sell page as it had not been used since the website was set up. The Group asked if details of Planning Applications in the Parish and surrounding areas could be included on the Parish Council page. The Clerk would arrange this.

98/15 <u>ANY OTHER BUSINESS</u>

Nothing to report.

99/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be arranged at a later date following decisions regarding the suggested "Neighbourhood Plan" open meeting.

Date.....